
I. ROLLCALL

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis
Dehn Grunsten
Robert Grela
Luisa Hoch

Greg Scott
Mary Praxmarer
Prashant Sheth, Alternate

I APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A. August 18, 2014 Plan Commission Regular Meeting

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS

V-03-2014: l5W28l 9lst Street (Sedlacek); Variation and Findings of Fact, continued
from July 21,2014 and August 18,2014

Requests a variation from Section IV.H.4 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the
construction ofan accessory building (a garage) 3 feet from the rear lot line rather than the
required l0 feet and 3 feet from the west side lot line rather than the required l7 feet.

B. Z-09-2014: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment; Accessory Building Setbacks,
continued from July 21,2014 and August 18,2014

Consideration olan amendment to Section IV.H.4 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
increasing the required rear and side yard setbacks for larger accessory buildings in
residential districts.

Z-12-2014 16W030 83'd Street (Next Level Baseball); Special Use and Findings of
Fact

Requests special use approval as per Section X.F.2.f of the Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance

to permit an indoor private athletic club in an existing building.

CORRESPONDENCE

A. Board Report - August 25 and September 8, 2014

B. Building Report - July 2014 and August 2014

A.

C

IV.

REGUTAR MEETING
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PIAN COMMISSIOT{

September lS,2OL4
7:30 P.M.



September 15,2014
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
Page2 of2

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. Z-10-2014: 15\U320 North Frontage Road (Vanderwerk); F'indings of Fact

vI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

A. October 6,20142 The filing deadline for this meeting is September 15, 2014.

B. October 20,20142 The filing deadline forthis meeting is September29,2074

VII. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: All recommendations
Mayor and Board of Trustees for review

from the Plan Commission are advisory and are submitted to the
and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission

meeting will be forwarded to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their September 22,2014
Regular Meeting beginning at7:00 P.M. Commissioner Grunsten is the Plan Commission representative for
the September 22,2014 Board meeting.



\

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

AUGUST 18,2014

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan CommissiorVZoning Board of Appeals was called to order
at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hal| 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Sheth, and Trzupek

ABSENT: 3 - Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Grela

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Trustee Guy Franzese,
and Trustee Diane Bolos.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to approve minutes of the July 21 ,2014 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: 1 - Sheth

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek asked all persons in attendance who may speak at any of the public
hearings to stand and affirm to tell the truth. Chairman Trzupek affirmed all those who
stood.

Chairman Trzupek suggested that the order of the public hearings be changed so that V-
03-2014 be conducted first. The Plan Commission agreed by consensus.

A. V-03-2014: 15W281 91st Street (Sedlacek); Variation and Findings of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock stated that the petitioner has asked for a continuance to the September 15,2014
meeting so they can do some further surveying work related to the driveway and research
the cost of paving the driveway.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to continue the hearing for V-03-2014 to September 15, 2014.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:



08/ 1812014 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 9

AYES: 5 - Stratis, Scott, Hoch, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 -None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

Chairman Trzupek suggested that due to the length of the agenda that the hearing for the
text amendment be continued. The Commission agreed to take that hearing out of order
and consider a continuance at this time.

a, Z-09-20142 ZoningOrdinance Text Amendmentl Accessory Building
Setbacks

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was any discussion or comments regarding the
recommendation to continue this hearing. There being none, he asked for a motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to continue the hearing for 2-09-2014 to September 15, 2014.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 -None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

B. Z-10-2014: 15W320 North Frontage Road (Vanderwerk); Text Amendment
and Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the request as follows: The petitioner seeks to open a business in
one of three buildings on the subject property. The business would occupy 1,000 square

feet of the building known as 15W320 North Frontage Road. The proposed business is the
retail sales of fishing, hunting and firearms. The Zoning Ordinance currently does not list
firearm sales as a permitted or special use in any district and the petitioner seeks to add

firearm sales as a special use in the B-2 District and approval of firearm sales at this
location.

Chairman Trzupek asked for the petitioner for their presentation.

Mr. Jerry Vanderwerk stated that he owns a firearm sales and training business on Madison

Street in unincorporated Du Page County. He said that he would like to sell hunting and

fishing supplies and firearms at this location in Bur Ridge. He said his business has

experienced no problems at its current location on Madison Street.

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Vanderwerk to describe his business and the percentages that

would be hunting supplies, fishing supplies, and firearms.



081 18/201 4 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of9

Mr. Vanderwerk said that right now his primary business is training people for concealed
carry permits. He said his customers go to Midwest Guns in Lyons or Bass Pro
Shop to purchase guns and those Villages get all the sales taxes.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the public.

Mrs. Bhurcri,7237 Garfield Avenue, said she was against firearm sales at this location
because it is next to a residential neighborhood.

Mr. Mark Anton, 7340 Giddings, said that he has been in law enforcementfor 23 years and
knows that a firearm sales business on I-55 will attract customers from the city and will
lead to straw purchases - legal purchases that are then transferred to persons who cannot
legally purchase guns. He said this would lead to undesirable persons in their
neighborhood.

Mr. Davila, 124 79th Street, said that most unscrupulous people will not travel to a gun
shop to buy guns but instead will purchase them through other means. He said most
customers will be local residents who want to purchase guns for legitimate uses.

Mr. Ted Martin said he owns 15W320 North Frontage Road. He asked the audience to
raise their hands if they own a gun. He said the petitioner has had no problems in his
current location on Madison Street.

Mrs. Anton,7340 Giddings, said that the current business location is all commercial and is
not next to residential. She said she is worried about safety in the neighborhood and that
property values would be adversely affected by a gun shop in the neighborhood.

Mr. Vanderwerk said that everyone should look at his past performance. He said that since
1982he has only had one gun trace call. He added that people can go to other places and
buy guns.

Mrs. Marilou McGin, 15W567 60th Place, said that Bun Ridge is not the place for a gun
shop. She asked what is the argument for a gun shop and how does it meet the requirements
for a special use. She said she does not object to guns but does object to gun sales in a
residential area.

Mrs. Linda Bedoe, 15W321 73'd Street, said that she was a35 year resident of the area and
wants to keep the area safe. She said a gun sales store in the neighborhood scares her. She
said her husband was a hunter but she does not think guns should be allowed in a residential
area.

Mrs. Jason, 1339 Giddings, said she lives two houses away from the property. She said
there are lots of kids in the area and a park in the area. She said she is not willing to take
a chance with a gun shop in the neighborhood.

Mr. Vanderwerk asked if people think the guns will fly off the shelves by themselves and
hurt people.



081 18l20l 4 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of9

Mr. Mark Brunell of Willowbrook, said that the Village of Willowbrook had a similar
request and they changed their code to prohibit gun stores along IL 83 or I-55. He said the
proposed location in Willowbrook was denied because it was too close to schools.

Mr. Davila asked what the residents think they are protecting the children from.

Mrs. Leah Jason, 7340 Park Avenue, said a gun shop in a residential neighborhood is a
concem. She said even if this business owner were reputable, she would be concerned that
he could sell the business to someone who is not.

Mr. Mark Thomas, 7515 Drew Avenue, asked if there would be a shooting range, what
percentage of the business would be gun sales versus fishing and other supplies, and what
kind of security would be provided. Mr. Vanderwerk said there would not be a range, that
currently 100% of his business is gun sales but he would hope to take that down to 30 to
40Yo, and that an alarm system and other security would be provided.

Mr. Mark Founier, 7219 Park Avenue, said he is not against guns but feels a gun shop is
not appropriate in a residential area. He said there is too much risk for the residents.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone else in attendance who wanted to speak
There being none, he asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Stratis asked about the current volume of gun sales at the existing business
and asked how this small facility of 1,000 square feet could accommodate fishing, hunting
and firearm sales. Mr. Vanderwerk said that he currently does about $300,000 in sales but
would hope to increase that significantly. He said his business is small and that 1,000
square feet is sufficient. Commissioner Stratis concluded that he is opposed to firearms
sales next to a residential area.

Commissioner Hoch said she agreed that firearm sales should not be located next to
residential areas.

In response to Commissioner Sheth, Mr. Vanderwerk said that his current business is 100%
guns. Commissioner Sheth said that firearm sales next to a residential area is not
appropriate.

Commissioner Scott asked if the petitioner would be willing to split the business and limit
the gun sales to the existing location. Mr. Vanderwerk said he could not because he is a
one man shop and cannot handle both locations for retail sales.

Chairman Trzupek asked staff about other uses along North Frontage Road and in
particular the property to the east that is zoned for office use. Mr. Pollock said that those
properties were rezoned to the Tl District for office uses with the idea that this frontage
area would provide a transition between I-55 and the residential neighborhood. Chairman
Trzupek said he sees the proposed use as a step backward relative to that plan. He said that
this location is not appropriate for the proposed use.



08 I 1 8 120 I 4 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of9

Chairman Trzupek asked if there were any additional comments from the Plan
Commission, the petitioner or the public. There being none, he asked for a motion to close
the hearing.

At 8:20 p.m., a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by
Commissioner Hoch to close the hearing for 2-10-2014.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

C. Z-ll-2014: 11411 German Church Road; Rezoning and Findings of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the request as follows: The subject property was annexed into
the Village in2013 along with other properties to the south. Upon annexation the default
zoning is the R-l District. A prior petition requested rezoning from the R-l Single Family
Residential District to the R-3 Single-Family Residential District. The Plan Commission

Commissioner Stratis said that he is not in favor of the special use at this location and is
not prepared to determine where firearm sales may best be located in the Village. Mr.
Pollock suggested that the Commission proceed with consideration of the text amendment
and special use requested by the petitioner and that if it is denied, the Commission may
request authorization from the Board to review the Zoning Ordinance and determine how
best to classifu firearm sales.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to recommend denial of a text amendment to add fishing, hunting and firearm sales
to the list of special uses in the B-2 District as requestedby 2-10-2014, to direct staff to
prepare findings of fact in support of this recommendation, and to request direction from
the Village Board to review the Zoning Ordinance to determine how to classify firearm
sales.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Scott, Hoch, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

Chairman Trzupek suggested that the Commission consider a motion regarding the special
use in case the Board decides to approve the text amendment.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to recommend denial of a special use for fishing, hunting and firearm sales as

requested by Z-10-2014 and to direct staff to prepare findings of fact in support of this
recommendation.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.



081 18120 I 4 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of9

did not recommend the R-3 District but instead recommended that the Board of Trustees
consider the R-2B District. The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan Commission,
the property owner withdrew their request for R-3 zoning and the Board directed staff to
schedule a hearing for the R-2B District.

Chairman Trzupek said that he wanted to make it clear to everyone that stormwater and
flooding is not an issue for discussion at this hearing. He said that there is no plat being
presented at this time and that regardless of which zoning district is ultimately approved,
the same stormwater management requirements will be imposed on the property.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the property owner.

Mr. Ramy Shenouda said that he is a resident of Willow Springs and he represents the
property owner. He said that he is concerned that the Plan Commission's recommendation
not to approve the R-3 was based on misinformation from the Willow Springs Mayor. He
said the lots on the other side of Buege Lane are not 30,000 square feet. He said that the
owner of that property told him it was approved for five lots at 17,250 square feet each.
He said that it defies logic to zone the subject property for 30,000 square foot lots given
the surrounding zoning.

Chairman Trzupek said he disagrees that the Plan Commission may have been influenced
by misinformation at the previous public hearing. He said the Commission made their
recommendation on facts regarding the surrounding zoning and the Comprehensive Plan.

Mr. Bob Sodikoff, Attorney for the property owner, said that this is a transitional property
and that the transition should be from the north and east where there are lower density lots.
He said that he knows the Commission can only consider the R-2B District but he asked
that the Commission comment on and suggest that the Board reconsider the R-3 District.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the public.

Mr. Zed Frances, 8237 Greystone Court, said he and the other homeowners in the Bridle
Path Subdivision support the R-2B District for this property.

Mr. Bill Huff, 7 Buege Lane, said he owns two properties in the area. He said he is
concerned about maintaining his property value and thinks 30,000 square foot lots are okay.

Mr. Mike McGrath said he is the Village Attorney for the Village of Willow Springs. He
introduced Mr. Bill Murray, Village Administrator for Willow Springs, and Mr. Alan
Nowaczyk, Mayor of Willow Springs. He said that the Ruzika property on the west side
of Buege Lane was approved for four lots. He said he agrees with the R-2B zoning for the
subject property.

Mayor Nowaczyk said that the west side of the street will have wide lots so they will be
appear to be larger.

Mr. Tom Kaptor said he was the Chairman of the Willow Springs Plan Commission and a
resident of the immediate area. He said he supports the R-2B District zoning. He said he
has watched with envy how Burr Ridge manages development and does not compromise
its standards.

Mr. Eric Hanson, I I Buege Lane, said that each parcel on the south side of Buege Lane
was one acre or more. He said he appreciates being annexed to Burr Ridge and he

referenced the mission statement of the Village as support for the R-2B zoning. He said



081 1 81201 4 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
PageT of9

Buege Lane is similar to Steepleside which is zoned R-2A has been very successful and is
next to smaller lots in Willow Springs.

Mr. Mohamed Alattar, 8285 Greystone Court, said he does not want to lose the investment
in his homes due to smaller lots being allowed in the area.

There being no further questions or cornments from the public, Chairman Trzupek asked
the Commission for questions and comments.

Commissioner Scott said he is comfortable with the R-2B District for this property based
on surounding Burr Ridge zoning and the Comprehensive Plan.

Commissioner Sheth said he agrees and has no further comments.

Commission Hoch referenced the Comprehensive Plan which encourages new lots to be
30,000 square feet or larger and said she supports the R-2B District zoning.

Commissioner Stratis said that the testimony about the property owners dealings with
Willow Springs and the testimony about stormwater management did not have any bearing
on his vote at the last hearing regarding the proposed R-3 District. He said he appreciates
Mr. Sodikoff s view of the transition in this area between zoning and lot sizes but he
believes the more relevant transition is from the Burr Ridge lots to the south. He cited the
Comprehensive Plan and the Bun Ridge lots to the south as the conclusive reasons he
supports the R-2B District for this property.

Chairman Trzupek said he also supports the R-2B District based on the same
considerations.

Chairman Trzupek read a statement from Commissioner Grela indicating he supports the
proposed R-28 District.

At 9:00 p.ffi., o MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by
Commissioner Hoch to close the hearing for 2-11-2014.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to recommend to adopt the findings of fact as presented by staff and recommend
that the Board rezone the subject property from the R-l District to the R-2B District as per
z-11-2014.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Scott, Stratis, Hoch, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

Chairman Trzupek asked if any of the Commissioners wanted to make any comments for
the Board of Trustee's consideration about the potential for R-3 District zoning for this
property. There were no comments offered.



081 l8l20l 4 Regular Meeting
Plan CommissiorVZoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of9

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There were no questions or comments regarding the Board Report or the Building Report.

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. 5-06-2014: 74-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Line Square); Sign
Variation

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to summarize this request.

Mr. Pollock said that the owner of County Line Square wants to use blade signs similar to
the ones in the Village Center. He said blade signs are small sign mounted perpendicular
to the faqade of the building and intended for pedestrians. He asked the Commission to
determine if the signs are okay, if they should all be the same, if every store should be
allowed to have a blade sign and if the height on the building is okay.

Mr. Bob Garber, owner of County Line Square was present. Mr. Garber said that he has
received lots of complements from customers and from store owners about the blade signs.
He said he would like them to all be the same.

Commissioner Stratis said he supports the signs and believes they should all be the same
design given the uniform architecture of County Line Square.

Commissioner Hoch said the signs are beautiful and add to the shopping center.

Commissioner Sheth agreed.

Commissioner Scott said he agreed as well and agrees that the signs should all use the same
design.

Mr. Pollock suggested that instead of approving a variation it would be more appropriate
to amend the Sign Ordinance to add blade signs as a conditional sign in the business
districts and to grant conditional sign approval for County Line Square. He said the
conditional sign approval could establish conditions relative to the design ofthe blade signs
and the number of signs.

In response to questions from Mr. Pollock, the Commission agreed that the height of the
signs in County Line Square are okay, that each store should have the opportunity to have
a blade sign, and that all of the signs should have the same basic design although font style
and color may differ.

There being no further discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to recommend an amendment to the Sign Ordinance to add blade signs as a

conditional sign in the Business Districts as described in the written staff report.



081 1 81201 4 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of9

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 -None
MOTION CARRIED bv a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to recommend conditional sign approval for blade signs in County Line Square
subject to the following conditions:

a. The blade signs shall comply with the regulations of the amended Section
55.06.8.9 of the Sign Ordinance.

b. The blade signs shall comply with the submitted sign plans except that the font
on the signs may vary from one sign to another.

c. Approval is given for a maximum of one blade sign per storefront.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Scott, Sheth, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 -None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Chairman Trzupek noted that the next scheduled meeting of the Plan Commission is
September 15,2014.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sheth and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:25 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the
meeting was adjournedat9:25 p.m.

Respectfully
Submitted:

September 15,2014

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUilITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AilD SUMMARY

Y-03-2014; 15W181 91't Street (Sedlacek); Requests a variation from Section IV.H.4 of the
Burr RidgeZoningOrdinance to permit the construction of an accessorT building (a garage) 3
feet from the rear lot line rather than the required 10 feet and 3 feet from the west side lot line
rather than the required 17 feet.

Preparcd For:

Preparcd By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I ZoningBoard of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

September 15,2014, continued from July 21,2014 and August lg,2Ol4

SUMMARY

The public hearing for this petition was continued to August 18 and again to September l5 to allow
the petitioner to provide a more detailed survey and site plan, to provide a copy of the easement
for the driveway, and to permit the petitioner to consider options regarding paving the driveway.
Revisions to this petition include the following;

The revised site plan removes the request for a rear yard setback variation. The proposed
setback is 10 feet which is the required minimum setback for a detached accessory
building.
The petitioner had septic service locate the precise parameters of the septic field and mark
those parameters on the site plan.
The easement agreement indicates that the petitioner has perpetual access to the property
via the easement located on the adjacent property.
Staff has determined that a variation for the interior side yard setback is needed for the
proposed 3 foot side yard setback but that the required setback is 8.3 feet rather l0 feet.
The petitioner's attorney has submitted a letter proposing that the petitioner would post a
$2,500 bond to guarantee the paving of the driveway within 24 months after the variation
is approved.

Findinss of Fact and Recommendation

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement with those findings. The petitioner's findings state that there is no garage on the
property and a garage is essential for the continued use of the property as a single-family residence.
The findings further state that a hardship exists due to the location of septic field on the property
and the cost of relocating the septic field. The petitioner's findings also note the location of other
garages on adjacent property as evidence that the variation will not alter the character of the
neighborhood.

a

a

a

a



$oq{,A, g,low{ st .nssoclnlrEs, Q. c.
69rz S. Main Street

Suite zoo
Downers Crove, lL 6o516

P: (63o) 969-39o3
F: (63o) 969-393r

September 5.2014

RE: l5ll281 9lst Street. Burr Ridge. lllinois

As you are aware. our otTice is currently representing the owner oithe above-referenced
propeny in his effort to obtain a variance in order to construct a gamge on the premises.
which is scheduled lbr hearing on September 15,2014. We understand that pursuant to
Section XI.C.9.b(2) of the village code, the property owner will be required to improve
the driveway with an all-weather hard surface. However, assuming the variance request
is approved by the board, my client would like to delay the improvement ofthe driveway
until after the garage is constructed in order to reduce the wear and tear during the
construction process.

Accordingly, my client is proposing the following solution to the Board. Upon approval
ofthe variance requested. my client would have a twenty-four (24) monrh deadline.
during which the driveway would have to tre improved in compliance with the code. This
will allow my client to deliay the cost over a short period of time and allow him to avoid
unnecessary wear and tear. Additionally, my client would be willing to tender $2,500 to
the Village ofBurr Ridge as bond to secure his performance ofthe above-mentioned
obligation, which would be retumed to him upon completion. Obviously. my client is
willing to discuss altemative options with the Board in order 1o achieve the desired
objective and is open to negotiation.

Please feel free to contact me u'ith any questions related to this matter al lhe above
contact infbrmation.

Bun Ridge Planning Commission
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge. IL 60527

Dear Planning Commission:

Best Regards.

k/k-



M uae
r-t' lnc mq rc l^^n;

&rt? /VX60/V.9ARIryY0RS, UC
PT,4T O.F SARI/Xr(u.2 Mw

1B t I /rwr
,ADfr IUM@
t@NFm@W
(M) t&e ME

m6rlwnf slE

.!

l;r
I:E
[.!i
5ii
jil
, bI

!$

lrE

,FaaEg*.9*

II
t
I

3eJi.F;ecJ Loai,or.
Lr Cqers lzs=,-{ay",,.a,, y4-
4o -'3ge 1-. Fu-ra6g 24./-Erodri -Z- bor.r.
Cta - 7J?- /frt

9

t
I
II
!
a:

I

I
:
I
I

@
G-

OG'O--Z
,-dnlnD,Dd
2ac_ffi--,i-

-'T-.#m
a--arbNt-x

qadNffi

{-x6Ht-wr.tke

,r-frDonr-

l
I

f,
ti

r
T

:

l

I

I

I

I

-tsr

R

$
*
$
T

i

I

I

I

i

I

Fr,re;rrredl

W

lr
li

ti

li

ll

ii

I



Chicago Tlile lilsurance Company

WARRANTY DEEI)
NDTVIDUAL TO Ii\DTYIDUAL

ILLINOIS STATUTORY

THE GRANTORS, KENNETH J. RULE and CYNTHIA A. RULE, husband and wife, of 15W287 9i't Street, of the
Village of Burr Ridge, County of DuPage, State of Illinois, for q9d in consideration of TEN and NO/100 ($10.00)
DILLARS in hand paid, CONVEY and WARRANT to GARY:SEDLACEK, a single man, of 1044 Ripple Ridge Drive,
of the City of Darien, County of DuPage, State of Illinois, all in{}rest in the following described Real pstate situated in
DuPage County in the State of Illinois, to wit:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACI{ED

SUBIECT TO: general real estate taxes not due and payable at ttre time of Closing, covenants, conditions and restrictions
of record; and building lines and easements, if any, provided they do not interfere with the current use and enjoyment of
the RealEstate.

hereby releasing and waiving all rights under and by virtue of the Homestead Exemption Laws of the State of Illinois.*

Permanent Real Estate Index Number: l0-01-401-004-0000

Address of Real Estate: 15W281 9l't Street, Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Dated this ]i dayof N Aq ,2014

J. RI.ILE

T--

&"e
a Q*UQ-

A. RULE



STATE OF ILLINOIS
ss

COT,]NTYOF DU PAGE

Given undermy hand and official seal, this / ldayof fl1 ".-.y,

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, CERTIFY THAT, KENNETH J. RULE
and CYNTHIA A. RIILE, husband and wife, are personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that they signed, sealed
and delivered the said instrument as theil fiee and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set forttr, iniluding the
release and waiver ofthe right ofhomestead.

)
)
)

,2014

(Notary Public)

Prqnred By: Allan C. Alongi
Law Offices of Allan C. Alongi
3 Golf Avenue
Clarendon Hills, Illinois 60514

Mail To:

Robert V. Borla
Borla, North & Associates, P.C
6912 Main Street

Suite 200

Downers Grove, Illinois 60516

Name & Adtlress of Taxpayer:
Gary Sedlacek

l5W2El 91't Sheet
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527



TIIE WEST 83 1/2 FEET OF THE EAST 167 FEET OF TTIE NORTH 175 FEET OF THE POTIJOWTNG
DESCRIBED TRACT r THE EAST 200 FEET, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES wrTH THE EAST LrNE
OF TEAT PART OF LOT 7 OF TEE ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF THE SOUTH ITAI-F OF SECTTON 1
AND 2 A}ID AI,L OR SECTTONS 1]. AND 12I IJYING NORTH OF THE PROPERTY OF TEE SANITARY
DIS'IRICT OF CHICAGO, IN TOWNStsTP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE TEIRD PRTNCIPAL
MERIDIAN, I,YING NORTHERLY OF THE NORTHERLY ITNE OF A TR.ACT OF IAND DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOiIS i BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE
ATCHISON, TOPEKA AND SANTA AE RAILWAY COMPANY WHICH TS 345.7 F'EET EAST OA TtsE
NORTE AND. SOUTB CENTER SECTION LTNE OF SAID SECT]ON 1, MEASI'RED AT RIGST AXqLES
TEERETO; THENCE NORTH AIONG A LINE FNEALLEL TO THE NORTE AND SOU?E CENEER SECTION
IINE 08 SAID SECTION L, L67.49 FEET; TBENCE NORTHEASTERT,y 550.63 FEET TO A POINT
wBIcE IS 1515.38 FEET SOUTII OE THE EAST AND WBST CENTER SECTIoN LINE, TEENCE
SOUTE 197]33 FEET TO THE NORTITERLY LTNE OF TBE RIGBT-OF-'IAY O!' SAID ATCETSON,
TOPEKA AND SANTA FE RAIIWAY COMPANY, THENCE SOUTH9IESTERTY AIoNG SAID NoRTHERTY
LII{B OF R]GHT-OF-WAY AO THE PLACE OT' BEGINNING, IN DT'PAGE COUNTY / ILLTNOIS.



RECORDER OF DuPAGE COUN'rY
AII}'II}4.YIT . PLAT Aq[

STATEOF TLLTNOTS)

COUNTY OF LTuPAGE)
)ss

l+*
, being tluly sworn on oath, states that

A) That thc stached deed is to of 165 205t (a), in tnat the,sale or exchange is ofan
entirc tact of land no being a part of a larger tract of land; or

B) ( )'lhat the attached deed is not in violation of 765 ILCS 205i l(b) for onc ofthc following reasons:

LThe division or subdivision of land is into parccls or tracts of 5 acres or .nore in size which does not
involve any new shtels or eas€m€nts of access.

2.'l'he division is of lots or blocks of less than I acre in any recorded subdivision which does not involve
any neK:tfeets or cascnlents ofacccss.

3.The corrveyance is of parcels of land or interests therein tbr use as riglrt-of-rvay for railroads or othcr
public facilities which does not involve any new sfeets or eassmenrs of aoces.r.

4.The conveyance is of land owned by a railroad or other public utility which docs nol involve any new
sreeE or essem0nts 0f access.

S,Thc conveyance is of land for highway or other public purpose, or grants or convcyances relating to thc
dedication of land for public use or instruments relating to the vacation of land inrpressed with a public use.

6.The cunveyance is made to corect descriptions in prior conveyances.

7.The sale or exchange is of parce [s or Facts of land following tho division into no morr Omn two parts of a
particular parcel or tract of land existing on July I7, I959, and not involving any new streets or eas€mcnts of access.

- 8.The sate is of a single lot of less than 5 acres when a survey is madc by an Iltinois Registercd Land
Surveyor; provided, that this exemption shatl not apply to the sale ofany subsequent lots from the sarne larger tract
of land, as determined by the dimensions and configuration of larger tracl on October l, 1973, and provided also that
this exemption does not invalidatc any local requirements applicablc to the subdivision of land.

Affiant furtlrcr stutes ttrat lnu*u". this Affidavit for the purpose of inducing thc Recorder of DuPage
County. deia for reoording.

OT AITIAIIT Signarure of Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWC)RN TO BEFORE ME
rhis .. 4 day of r77au, .-,20 f'4

-----r--- 
--' t lu

Signature of Notary Public



Findings of Fact

Section XUI.H.3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan

Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals determine compliance with the following findings. In
order for a variation to be approved, the petitioner must respond to and confirm each and every

one ofthe following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the

specific property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would resul! as distinguished from

a mere inconvenience, ifthe strict letter of the law was enforced.

CONFIRMED. Because of the physical conditions of the property and the locations of the lot
lines and septic tanlq in order for the property owner to install a garage on the property and

comply with the strict letter of the law, he would need to have the septic tank relocated on the

property and landscape his yard again after completion, which would cost in excess of $10,000, in
addition to the cost of irstalling the garage itself. The cost and hassle of pursuing this course of
action is more than a mere inconvenience to the property owner, but presents a particular hardship

to the owner.

b. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable retum if permitted to be used only under the

conditions allowed by the regulations goveming the zoning district in which it is located.

CONFIRMED. In this district, a garage is essential for a property to yield a reasonable retum,

and under the current conditions allowed in this zoning district, the construction and installation
of one would not b€ feasible due to the unique circumstances of the property and the particular

hardship detailed above.

c. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the property for
which the variance is sough! and are not applicable, generally, to other property within the same

zoning classification.

CONFIRMED. The use and location of the septic tank relative to the particular characteristics of
the subject property do not apply to properties, in general, in the same mning classification. In

fact, the only other property with similar characteristics to the best of Petitioner's knowledge is

located directly next to the subject property, and that proprerty owner has constructed a garage on

his property identical in location to what the property owner is seeking in this case.

d. The purpose ofthe variation is not based primarily upon a desire to increase financial gain.

CONFIRMED. The property owner is seeking a variance in this case to construct a garage for the
protection and safekeeping of his vehicles and personal property. It is not the intent of the
property owner to seek such a variance to increase financial gain.

e. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance and has not been created by any
persons presently having an interest in the property.

CONFIRMED. The current applicable zoning regulations were effective long before the property
owner purchased the subject property. The diffrculty or hardship was not caused by the present
owner nor anyone currently having an interest in the properfy. Instead, the Ordinance itself



caused the hardship as an owner of this property could not construct a garage while still
complying with such regulations without incurring great financial costs and hassle.

f. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other
property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located.

CONFIRMED. As mentioned previously, the property located next door the subject property has

constructed a garage in the same location on their property relative to their lot lines as Petitioner
is seeking in this case, without any detriment or injury to properties or improvements in the

neighborhood. Therefore, granting Petitioner's request in this case will have the same lack of
detriment or injury to neighboring properties.

g. The granting of the variation will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or
locality.

CONFIRMED. The character of the neighborhood will remain the same whether or not this
petition is approved. As stated before, the circumstances and hardship associated with the subject
property is not applicable to other prop€rties in the area exc€pt the next door neighbor, who has

already constructed such a garage. Therefore, the neighboring properties will continue to be used

at they are now and no special privileges will be granted to the owner of the subject property that

would be denied to neighboring owners.

h. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property

or substantially increase the congestion of the public street, or increase, the danger of fire, or
impair natural drainage or create drainage problems on adjacent properties, or endanger the public

safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

CONFIRMED. The construction of the garage according to the variance sought would still be

within the property owner's lot, and approximately three feet from the lot line itself. Therefore, it
would not affect the light or air of the adjacent property, increase the danger fire, or create

drainage problems on adjacent properties. The issue of an increased congestion of the public

street is not applicable as it would be located a fair distance from the street and would not affect
traffic or street safety. Finally, there has been no evidence or claims that the construction ofthe
similar neighboring girage has diminished or impaired property values within the locality,
therefore, is would not happen ifthis petition was granted as well.

i. The proposed variation is consistent with the official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of
Burr Ridge and other development codes ofthe Village.

CONFIRMED. Petitioner has found no evidence or section that granting the petitioner's request

would violate the Comprehensive Plan ofthe Village or any other development codes, as it would
just offer the property owner tle opportunity to construct the garage nearer the lot line than
currently allowed by the zoning regulations.



VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUilITY DEVELOPM ENT DEPARTMEilT

STAFF REPORT AilD SU]IIMARY

2'12'20142 16W030 83rd Street (Next Level Baseball); Requests special use approval as per
Section X.F.2.f of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit an indoor private athletic club
in an existing building.

Prcpared For:

Preparcd By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I ZoningBoard of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

September 15,2014

GENERAL II{FORMATION

PeUtioner: Next Level Baseball, LLC,
dlblaTeam DeMarini

Property Owner:

Petitione/s Stahs:

latrd U* Plan:

Popcorn Palace

Proposed Lessee

Recommends Light
Industrial Uses

Existing Zoning: GI General Industrial
District

Existing land llsq Light Industrial - food
processing and packaging

SiE Area: 53,000 square feet

Hinsdale Industrial Park

to-

Subdividon:

1

I
I

E

tL

r



Staff Report and Summary
2-12-2014: 16W030 83'd Street Qr{ext Level Baseball)
Page2 of2

SUMMARY

The petitioner requests special use approval to operate a private athletic training facility in an
existing building. The facility would train youth baseball players that are members of a travel
league baseball organization, Team DeMarini. Team DeMarini includes several baseball teams
organized by age groups that participate in travel team toumaments. There are approximately 175
youth baseball players that would use this facility. Hours of operation would be from 3:30 to 9
pm Mondays through Fridays and 9 am to 9 pm on Saturdays and Sundays. Employees will include
five baseball coaches and two fitness trainers.

The building is occupied and owned by Popcorn Palace who manufactures and processes snack
food. The baseball training facility would occupy 9,200 square feet of the 44,000 square foot
building. Popcorn Palace would continue to operate in the remainder of the building.

Comnliance with the Zonins Ordinance

The Zoning Ordinance lists "Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facilities, exceeding 5,000
square feet of floor area, located in a permanent building, and not including any retail, health club, or
other activities that may be open to the public" as a special use in the GI District. The same land use
is listed as apermitted use when occupying 5,000 square feet or less. The proposed use would occupy
9,200 square feet, be completely indoors, located in apermanent building, and its use would be limited
to members of the Team DeMarini baseball teams.

Parking would be shared with the existing business. There are approximately 75 parking spaces on
the property. Popcom Palace has a maximum occupancy of 30 employees. Team DeMarini
anticipates a maximum occupancy of 20 players plus employees. The Zoning Ordinance does not list
a specific parking requirement for lndoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facilities. Therefore,
the required parking would be determined as a condition of the special use approval.

Compatibilitv with Surroundine Zonine and Development

The property is bounded by other light industrial uses and the GI District to the north, south, and
west. On the opposite side of Madison Street is the R-3 Single-Family Residence District.
Madison Street is the border line between the Hinsdale Industrial Park and a residential area.

Findinss of Fact and Recommendations

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact for the special use which may be adopted if the plan
Commission is in agreement with those findings. If the Commission recommends approval of this
special use, the following conditions should be considered:

l. The special use approval shall be limited to the petitioner and not transferable to another entity.

2. The special use approval shall be limited to 9,200 square feet of the building with maximum
occupancy limited to 30 people.

3. The Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility shall comply with the submitted business plan.



\-/

t
I PLAT bp SURVEY

I

_i

'I
.t

I

3-

5u
1E

HE

!
o

i

LOr 9 (arctrt t[ MtH rrr.6t r([ IHteadl rm [t or Lot rorx urlrY sumrvrlror, aarx r prtt of rxt rcf,txr6l t of srarro{ !\.toilsxtt F b.rnr wr tr! 6I d taa tffIro titrcrrl Erotd: '
rc@mre to !ilr 

^rr 
Ina.(* ra@to xiwy 21, t9!o a mcKirm. FE6ar6,_lllrrca @sttr IrtrEla.

STONELAKE SURVEY CO.
EGISTEEO LN SUfuffiS

11659 SO UYFIELO AVENUE
rcRTH ILUNqS 60442

'!l
'ti . :_?aE@+ *d*!

J
N

I
0

I
!,
d
o

I
n

t
E

E: !
!il
El.l

;:li
i; i:
\lEt
IIII
3!E T

e

I.t5l
t"".r

I i. -r,
r.t .3;

"r3B"

"l
IE

!YE
;{Fr.E
E\E

E
w
.l l:
Nts
\H

:.
r8

.t3

i
I
I
I

rl
)l

1
B

I.
{
{
i
!
:
i
E

I

TURR R,6d
- uirfr o€?r'

taavrno$ aft ,rn ,zta@a o u.t.ag. ortw trua
tufrL PARXtrc- b tPacEs
4EA * PAetttc LOt 6 MIE *ofiFt

AREA: 3.27 ACaES e bo,sr^Fr.
SUILdEA MEA JI,Q' Q.Ff.

Pt.t].- @-a5-bs<*

wLEflSHAO- WC-

Amess 6wO5O Ud 1rREfr
gRvEyEo FoR: cRAtc-sfEt€Ns oEVELopilEilr @.
ORDERED ry ..
onoen to --7579-l--- -

wJE_^il8_

EFER TO EEO.NIG Ug Arc LOAL OMNArcES
FOR NILUNG RESTRICTONS.
M MFAqRFMFNIS ARE TO BE ASWEO ry SCALING

.9

r'

I, L

i

IIIt:
i

ir
-r:\,I
ittt'
I
i

;
i

:

I

:

t
I

I
I
I

I

B
ii
s

B3',o STREET

I

I

I

I

s
E

I
2

r-

e
E

l.lt
tr'
Il
uE

ir
Et
E:
gE

II
TTt:
El
II
#

!

I

:

F' ;"l'

.t

I

CT

dlu

MW @. aarautt rt 6. tot t

E
s

I

at c$c.EE



2INTERIOR
DOCKS

&.Fz
IJ
z.

L

trJ
L)
J
d
Z
E,o(J
a-o
o-

I

96'

Fz
z
IJ-J
F

---r---



(((

a

a

Tenant Parking (13 Spaces)

Tenant Entrance from
Madison

^-[

a

t.
t

i'\

.:

I

,

I

t

." i r..



m
tt|NDIN(;S OF FACT

li'() Il ;\ s I't'.(. I A l. tl St. l'[:ll,]'I I.I PtiRS tjA N'l-'l'O'f I t tt
\.il.L.\(;l_ of trt.ittR Rilx;r, zoNIN(; ()RDtN;\NC[]

Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission determine
compliance with the following findings. In order for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must respond to
and confirm each and every one ofthe following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise
available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and iA residents.

The proposed use of a baseball training facility provides a service to the area children. The clientele for the baseball
organization generally reside in the Burr Ridge, Western Springs, Hinsdale area and there currently is no other baseball
training facility in the area. The closest such facility is in Darien and there is a small one in the LaGrange, McCook area
but not big enough to serve this travel baseball organization.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detimental to, or endanger
the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

The training facility will provide healthy exercise for children interested in baseball training and will be generally in
after school evening hours and will not pose any negative impact on the Burr Ridge area.

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood in which it is to be located.

The facility will not impact other uses and enjoyment of other properties and will provide a healthy environment
for kids to practice in the fall and winter months along with fitness training throughout the year.

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding properfy for uses permitted in the district.

The facility use will.not impede on normal development and improvement and will add to the district by providing a currently
unavailable service in the district.

Findings of Fact - Special Use Page I of2



e. AdeqMte utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be provided.

The facility will have adequate utilities, access roads offof Madison and will not cause any tmffic or parking issues.

f. Adequate measures havc been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traflic congestion in the public streets.

The facility will have its main access off of Madison and the hours ofoperation are affer school and evenings. The
parties have agreed upon a designated parking area that is more than zufficient for the intended volume ofclientele.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objeclives ofthe Official Comprehensive Plan ofthe
Village ofBun Ridge as anended.

The proposed is not contrary to the objectives ofthe Comprehensive Plan and adds a positive service to the area
rcsidents.

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations ofthe district in which it
is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the recommendations of
the Plan Commission or, ifapplicable, the Zoning Board ofAppeals.

The use will conform to the applicable regulations ofthe district and the owners are excited to bring the geatly needed facility to
the area,

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)

\/ Findings ofFact - Special Use Page 2 of 2



Next Level Baseball LLC d/b/a Team DeMarini Baseball

Next level baseball LLC dlb/a Team DeMarini Baseball is a travel baseball organization
sponsored by Demarini. Demarini is the industry leader in youth, high school and College level
aluminum, composite and BBCOR baseball bats for both men and women. DeMarini is owned
by Wilson Sporting Goods. Through the DeMarini sponsorship and support, former
professional baseball players Jared Koutnik, Dan Brewer, Ryan Crowley and Ryan Curry have
formed a travel baseball organization that trains and develops youth baseball players to
become the best they can be both on the field and in the classroom. With a predominant
number of the players in the youth program (ages 10-14) residing in the Burr Ridge, Western
Springs, Hinsdale, lL area, and the organization has endeavored to have a location for fall and
winter training in the area. The organization previously used a Fall and Winter training facility

\/ in Lemont, lL, and due to the success of the organization, outgrew the facitity. This coupled
with the desire to make the drive closer for the majority of its players; the location in Burr Ridge

represents the perfect spot for this business. Also, there exists a real need for this business in
the area, as the only other facilities in the vicinity are in Darien and a small place in LaGrange
that simply is too small and limited for the organization. Enclosed herein is a summary of the
Organizations mission and goals, bios on the principles, and summaries of the youth, Junior
High and High School Programs.

The business at the facility will be predominantly to service the approximate 175 youth
and high school players in the DeMarini organization and will be open Monday through Friday
3:30pm - 9:00pm and Saturdays and Sundays 9:00am-9:00pm in the fall and winter months.
The spring and summer hours are much less with hours of operation varying on need and
weather (as most teams will be outside). The staff to be employed at the facility will be five (5)

former professional baseball players and one to two (r to 2)fitness trainers.



About Us - Team DeMARINI Baseball Page I of3

@ FET

v

EITilI

Contact Us

E-News Sion Uo

Facilities

Home Plate About Us College Commits DeMarini Teams DeMarini Staff MLB Draft Exposure more.

8=--
.\=* a"-.:{*r

t
I

EnewsSignup

http :/iwww.teamdemarinibaseball. com/about-us.html 61nt2014

ltt $( tlrilt

Team DeMarini Baseball was formed as a National Exposure Baseball Organization dedicated to fulfilling the needs of the elite
baseball player. lt is an "Official" DeMarini prospect baseball program desrgnated to represent lVrlson/Del'tarinr rn the Unrted
States. Our organizaton promoaes the learnrng of basebell at a higher leve,, rirhich urill altow the players tn our orgaoizatGn to
recetve qualrty rnstructioo from current and former major and mrnor league ball players and (oaches. These dedlcated coaches
work with our players year round, and the,r contacts v/ith college coaches and professional s{outs ielp assufe that all players in

our program gain maximum exposure at both the college and professional levels,

The rmponance of school aod academic commrtment is continuously emphasized at all levels of our program. The org6nis6lion is

dedlcated and designed to promote self-esteem and selt-conndence, yet never loring focus on the rmportance of team concept.
The idea that members of a team function together as a complete unit, consistently hftrng each other to a h'gher level, rs

incorporated lnto every aspect as we develop, build and refine individual skills.

Team DeMarani coaches encourage the fundamental unde,standing ot game strategy. as yiell as ghysrcal play by, not only
spendrng trme at practtce with skdl drrlls, but also rnstructing players on the pnrciples of baseball. Thrs €nabtes the student player
to dev€lop both physically and mentally.

q.lilit.,rl



About Us - Team DeMARINI Baseball

*

DeMarini Coachino Staff

ffifiruxr Ufr

Page 2 of3

ffiHp, rHil
DeMarini Teams

Exposure

Website Links

Home Plale

About Us

Colleg6 Commits

DeMarini Teams

Exposure

Facilities

Store

News Blog

Contact Us

Employee Log-ln lAdmin Log-ln

?r/,ilt Jt;}.r}Jo{

al

.6l'11

a
Urrhm

trtoREwx; agtFSfiLL

http ://www.teamdemarinibaseball. com/about-us.html 6ltU20t4

GAMECHANGER

itlsfion Slstefierr,'

TO rasuta $ACh piayo, On TOafi O*lvlarrn, iS pr{tvt{t6d tir0 prolest.oilJt |rjlrnjrq ar,,
rnSlruct(}n *rirr pi.l:Cuii|| ({1r}nasrs ptir&i{, Orr {!r!va!lcl)rn{, tlrrr 5a,11q otn,1
lno!rro{:g{! ol ltie game €rch pt3y17 or: fdj}n Or'L,l.trrnr lyril bc lituqh! th.i
na'cessoty quilt!,es lhsy mus! pcssess ?o p!;ty h{i:h sahool .rnat ccll*ri;r!i} bits{rU.rlt

Commrlment:

cornnt,lmrnt to ou, prografn means n cornllrtinfnt lo slruclrj,c{, lr;rrnrnQ rn lFo
qym, lre$ll ,oom. bolh rn Ec;ltan {Juno,Aqrrst} ;10d 6l!.51r;196n lNovcnr}r,r,
M0rchl. ga${rb3ll Shrlls are :tlso erngrlilstted yojlr rt]urx, lo rn;tiliil]n lnnl
compo}l8e edge lhil Only cens|slenl frrnctrce attords. Del,l;rrrnr supFrrls lhrs
cornmilnenl ot lht. ittldet€$ w'th lh6 1i11951 Stale c! ltk iut eqi}prr:eflt th{, sit'!}e hJs
lO otre,

Our 'Nfxl Lcyci' Falnrng l;tcr,ty ri ilJrtt* ir}c oqurflsd ta i,rotJr{,rf !r*
prolcss,Cnill tratninq and, oslroclton lo leian ilnd d.)v0top fho latcnl 9i IACH
comrll,il(rd tllaygr ln lurn cact] plir-t, vj!li lraryc !a{! at)porlunjly !c:if!0sc:rso llrsr
la:cnl. st{rll alxl h;rrd rtcrt bl plfiytrB .rgnrnst ln(.' vlry bos! cornpetr:yjn to lror!l <}i
college tr{rurler< i|nd pro scou:s lhiouchoua :hrr ccvltuy

Goal

To grovrtlo ou, playcts lhe opponunily to ml}lftJtc lherr $k;ll9 anc atltt,ty Equnti,
lrnporlanl rs ou, Comrn{m{n! lo hLr,O Cach rndit,alutl Ero:v lO l}iCOmO llr4 6e51
young man he C:rn bO lC co*polc rn tri6 lyc'y Jthle!.t r.jho playt lor lclrn
Dt'f,lnrin! and commlls to olr pntBsophy mtii r:ot only actrleva tlt 9l s'},ch he ,,
C.rpible On lhe tleld but nlso lho$e rntfirl5€ st:lls lhat rrrl m;rte h;m succass,ut !n
|'le, lr'{e ,rre nol Only lpeperin$ ptxyer5 to compeff "lt the h,{ii! Saf}i}Oi levft Su? a!
lhe collcgtnle itnd 0ro,tssronnl level. as rvcll YJe gtrt*ye thnl irien sur youn0 mf{!
comiln.: laienl, knor,Ilfite. $od{ olhrc^ drsc,p}no.1r{t menlal lorrghna$s. nolhtng ,5

tx'yond fi*lr roach ar|d lho 'Herl Level'rs .tiBiyt arorlnd the corrlcr'

TEAM OEI,TARINI
NEXT L€VEL TRAINING ACADE$Y

I

I;Ta

qdiltl. rl"



DeMarini Staff - Team DeMARINI Baseball Page I of3

FET

Home Plate About Us College Commits DeMarini Teams DeMarini Staff MLB Draft Exposure more.

JARED KOUTNIK

Jared grew up in the Mitwaukee, W area where he attended Nathan Hale High School. Jared was a 2 sport star in basketball
and baseball. Jared eamed All-State honors as a SS his junior and senior year. He went to play at Triton College before
transfening to Michigan State University. His career at MSU led to his professional career with lhe New york yankees from
2001 - 2006.

Selected in the 8th round of the MLB Drafl by the New york yankees in 2OOl

New York Penn League Champion 2001

Florida State League Champion 2004

Florida State League All-Star 2004

Player of the month honors (multiple years between 2OO1-2006)

Has coached elite high school players for 7+ years

Has coached 1 00+ players who have gone on to play at the collegiate level

Head of Team DeMarini

RYAN CURRY

Ryan grew up in the Chicagoland area and attended Downers Grove South High School where he was an All-State SS. Ryan
was a scholarship athlete at Bradley University under long lime Braves Coach Oewey Kalmer. Ryan holds the all-time hits record
at Bradley University. His career at Bradley then led him to a professional career in the Miami Marlins organization from 2OO7 -
20't2.

Pro Career:

. seleded in the 21st round of the MLB Draft by the Miami Martins in 2oo7

. 2007 Jamestown Position Player of the Year

. 2008 South Atlantic League Ptayer of the Month

. 2010Voted Best2nd Basemen in AA

. 2010 Southem League Champ

. 20'10 Arizona Fall League player for manager Don Mattingly

. Head ofYouth Program & Player Development ofTeam DeMarini

Charlie was drafted straight out of high school by the San Francisco Giants. Growing up, baseball gave Charlie a chance to
leam and develop into the person that he is today. Charlie was aciually drafled as a pitcher and while in the pioneer Rookie
League he quickly moved over to third base and out ield. ln Charlie's 14 Major League seasons he mosfly anchored 3rd base,
but was versatile enough to play just about every other position on the feld.

CHARLIE HAYES

http ://www.teamdemarinibaseball.com/demarini-staff. html 611U2014

'-o

@t
uil9t l{aI

C
{" 1i

I



DeMarini Staff- Team DeMARINI Baseball

RYAN CROWLEY

DAN BREWER

MATT WLKINSON

BRENT KITTEL

Page 2 of 3

Played 7 seasons before getting his firsl opportunity in the MLB

Got official call up in September of 1988 for the Phitadelphia phillies

Started in pvAr{ in 1 989 but soon after was back in the big leagues to take over 38 honors for retired Mike Schmidt

Over the followinq season Charlie played for the Giants, Phillies, and Rockies before landing in New York

1996 Charlie became World Champion with the New york yankees

All-Time Moment - Charlie €ught the final out in the 1996 World Series and Joe Tone described il as his favorite
moment in Yankee Stadium

Charlie played a few more years with the Yankees before a few final season with the Giants, Brewers, and rinal season
with the Houston Astros in 2001

Head of Texas DeMarini - Team Hayes

Head of Big League Baseball Ac€demy in Houston, TX - http://bioleaouebaseballacadernv.cor/

Ryan grew up in the Chicagoland area where he attended Morton West High School and wa6 an All-State pitcher. Excelling on
lhe mound Ryan was drafted in the 36th Round by the Chicago \Mite Sox, but did not sign. Ryan then attended Northwest
Florida State College as a scholarship athlete. His college career then led to his cunent role as a starting pitcher in the
Anaheim Angels organization.

Pro Career:

Selected in the 1 glh round of the MLB Oran by the Los Angeles Angels in 201 1

2012 Cedar Rapids Kemels Pitcher of the Month

201 2 Finished 4th in strikeouts in the entire Los Angeles Angels organization

2013 Midwest League All-Star

201 3 Milb Organizational All-Star

201 3 Finished 2nd in ERA tor entire LA Angets farm system (3.28)

2013 Finished 4th in strikeouts for entire LA farm system (.123)

2013 Finished 4th in WHIP in LA Angels farm system (1 .17)

Dan grew up in the Chicagoland area and attended Lyons Township High School where he was an All-State SS. Dan went to
Bradley University on a baseball scholarship where he excelled and broke Bradley University records as a freshman and more
throughout his 3 year Bradley c€reer. His college career led him to his current professional career with the New york yankees
and now the Atlanta Braves.

Pro Caree[

Selected in the 8th round of the MLB Drafl by the Ny yankees in 2OOB

2009 South Atlantic League All Star

2009 Florida Staie League Champion

2009 Florida State League Player of the Week

2010 MiLB Organizational All-Star

2O12 Carolina League Champ

Matt was bom and raised in Australia. Played cricket and baseball at a high level in his youth, ultimately chose baseball aner a
scholarshiP offer to play college baseball. He attended Trilon College and then moved on at Southem lllinois University -
Edwardsville. Senior year Matl achieved 1st Team All-Conference and All-Region and 3rd Team All-Amencan. This led Matt to
his careerwith the Arizona Diamondbacks.

Selecied in the MLB Draft by the Arizona Diamondbacks in 2OO1

Played 7 years from 2001 - 20OB

2002 finished 2nd lowest in watks to innings pitched in all of Minor League Baseball

2003 Led the Midwest League in saves (30)

Career finished with 67 total saves and ERA 3.60

2001 Represented Team Australia in the Wodd Cup in Taiwan

Brent grew up in the Chicagoland area where he attended Downers Grove North High School. Brent excelled as a 2 way player
both on the mound and in the middle infield. Brent went on to play college baseball at lllinois State University which eventually
led Brent to his professional baseball career both in the USA and overseas.

http ://www. teamdemarinibasebal l. com/demarini - staff.html 6ltU20t4

,-'t

:"1 ,



DeMarini Staff - Team DeMARINI Baseball

TYREE HAYES

Website Links

Homa Plate

About Us

Colleg6 Commits

OeMarini Teams

Exposure

Facilities

Store

News Blog

Contact Us

Page 3 of3

Played for the San Diego Stars fo|l2 seasons

Played in ltaly for 3 years

Played in Australia for 3 years

Played in Germany for 2 years

Played in Soulh Korea forl year

Coached at the @llegiate level for 5 years

Has been coaching elile high school players forthe past '12 years and counting

Tyree was bom in Mesa, Arizona but moved to Tomball, Texas where he altended Tomball High School. Tyree excelled on the
mound as a hard throwing right hander. Tyree's high performance throughout high school gained high interest across the counlry
from college coaches and MLB Scouts. Tyree went on to play professionally for 7 seasons.

. Selected in the 8th round of the MLB Draft by the Tampa Bay Rays in 2006

. Played 5 season for the Tampa Rays organization from 2006 - 2010

. Moved over to the Cincinatti Reds organization where he pitched for 1 more year in 201 I

. Played2moreyearsprofessionallyinEvansvilleandRockfordfrom20ll-20'12

. Cunent professional Coach forTeam DeMarini

Employee Log-ln lAdmin Log-ln

GAMECHANGER trlOREWltU

G

K(
*s

http ://www.teamdemarinibaseball. com/demarini- staff.html 6ltU20t4

,.*......,'.."'--.',';

UII[oon"
agf€frgLL

pF''
-

irr{r'il. ll'



Illinois Teams - Team DeMARINI Baseball Page I of4

Follil

Team Detarinitr @DoMariniEtite SJun  
15u team demarini black verse team demarini
gold in semi finals
Expand

Scott Halas @BLBA_Baseba[ 30 May

@BLBAbaseball 17U National Team Jerseys
are in and looking sweet! Season opens up on
June 1 6th pic.twitt€r.cor/DLxClRdk2r

Retweeted by Team OeMariniil

Tweel to @DeMariniElite

Prospect Contact Form

Email *

611U2014

@ MHI

Home Plate About Us College Commits DeMarini Teams DeMarini Staff MLB Drafi Exposure more...

Click Your State To Connect

lllinois Teams

Tweets

o
t

I

1W

tf-Z:ytr--_-aofrlrlRrx,
,5U BLACX

.a?!$ra-*aW
lvw

|EAM HAYES

g
IKI:] .

http ://www.teamdemarinibaseball.com/illinoi s-teams.html

Name'

'a

@t rmvurrat

flgNTffiTfr'
78U

78U GOLD



Illinois Teams - Team DeMARINI Baseball

lW GOLD

,.U

,ZU ALACX

,:dt qrr-tt

,(ra,

Ct-t,

BASEBALL ACADE
)

Class "

Comment'

Phone Number

gubmlt

The DeMarini High School program was crealed to not
only provide our high school players national
"exposure" to college coaches and pro scouts. but
also help inform our student athletes about the
transition from high school to college and how lo
implement a plan to achieve their goals of being the

Page2 of 4

N$ATII@NIIAIT TEAMI}S

High School Exposure program

oefratR [rr.
|EAX 

"AWS L.rto IIao

T

tf,,nrrtws
,8 r&r,ts

DOHND""
E ntut['

l6rf.aai.l tr.

http ://www.teamdemarinibaseball. com/illinois-teams. html 6n1t2014

W

lrv t a{r.I r.c



Illinois Teams - Team DeMARINI Baseball Page 3 of4

best student athlete they can be.

Recruiting has changed .apidly in the game of

baseball. lt is vitally important to be proactive in your
approach and start earlier than in past years. The
sooner you begin the recruiting process, create a plan

and follow through with those plans, lhe graier
likelihood wiU be your chances of receiving an

academic and/or athletic scholarship.

niversities the opportunity to stay dose to home with their
I that they will see some of lhe most talented athletes and

'Wmsruffiw1
-48

We will stan the planning and education with our freshman 15U teams and carry it though the final
slages of our 1 7u Junior teams The DeMarini staff will help each player through this often confusing
process and help each family map out their plan of attack.

One critical aspect that sets the DeMarini program apart from other teams is our creation of a national
travel circuil of five elite teams from around the country. This circuit of teams will travel as a group to,
nol only the DeMarini schools, but also many other top college programs in the country. lt will provide
tt
L

t€F
. , -gram

The DeMarini Junior High program is

designed to help prepare our players for
the next level in their career, .High

School'l During the course of their next

two years at the middle sctlool level,

Team DeMarini 'l3U and 'l4U teams will

focus and prepare themselves for an

opportunity to be selected for their local

high school teams. The winter workouts

become very important for these players

as they not only continue to work on their
tundamentals and skills in the game of
baseball, but also increase the level and
intensity of their workout sessions. A
larger emphasis on the mental approach

and the coneci way to play the game will be emphasized, as well as the slart of conditioning, strength
and fundamental training.

Our 13U and 14U teams will continue the DeMarini tradition of establishing themselves as a national
power by playing in elite toumaments and top competition through out lllinois and the country. At the
14u level, we will introduce the players to the showcase process by entering them in a couple ot
Junior High showcase events through out the year. This will help these younger players become
familiar with the showcase process and better prepare them for high school tryouls and future
showcases as they enter their high school years.

Youth Program

The DeMarini youth program is
designed to "expose. our teams and
players to the "Elite', level of travel

baseball by matching them up against
the other elite programs in our state and
throughout the country. Our main focus
for these young ball players will be to
teach them the corect way to play the
game and enforce the baseball
fundamenlals needed in the tield and at
the plate to assure thal they are

"Nen Levet". Team DeMarini wi, have our yourh 
"rr. *,::fft"il: ,lXffi::[ ,Til: ffi::

weil as a tew out of stale lournamenrs, which wi[ ailow our youth program to gain some narionar

http ://www.teamdemarinibaseball. com/illinoi s-teams.html 6t1U2014

.tt



Illinois Teams - Team DeMARINI Baseball

Website Links

Home PIate

About Us

College Commits

DeMarini Teams

Exposure

Facilities

StoE
News Blog

Contacl Us

Page 4 of 4

exposure at the younger levels. ln addition to these toumaments each team will decide on whether
or not lhey will play in an lllinois Travel League or only play against some elite teams.

Employee Log-ln lAdmin Log-ln

tB.._
a
iH*

GAMECHANGER t/toREwI{,

http ://www. teamdemarinibaseball. com/i llinoi s-teams.html 6ltU20t4

a
Ilrt oon

oogFostL

c.l.ltlr'*-



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUilITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT Al{D SUMMARY

7--09-2014; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment; Consideration of an amendment to Section
IV.H of the Burr RidgeZoningOrdinance to consider modification to the required setbacks for
accessory residential buildings.

Prcparcd For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

September 15,2014, continued from July 21,2014 and August18,2014

SUMMARY

The Plan Commission continued the public hearing for this text amendment for further
consideration and information to be provided by staff. The Plan Commission asked staff to
research the number of larger accessory buildings that may be impacted if the required rear yard
setback was increased. Below is a table listing accessory residential buildings that exceed 1,000
square feet. This list is based on existing Village records and may not be complete. However,
staff is conf,rdent that this list includes most if not all larger accessory buildings.

Detached Accessory Buildings Exceeding 1000 square feet
Residential Districts From 1999 - Present

Also attached are site plans that show the location of each of these four buildings. All of these
buildings, except the one at l5W24l8l't Street, have substantial setbacks from the rear lot line far
exceeding the minimum l0 foot requirement.

Permit Number Date lssued Description Address

10-054 9/2e/2010 Pool House 8000 Drew Ave

13-041 8127/2013 Garage 15W24181st St.

13-060 6/2s12013 Detached Garage 8335 County Line Rd

13-161 e/24/2Ot3 Detached Garage 6545 County Line Rd



Staff Report and Summary
2-09-2014: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (Rear Yard Setbacks)
Page 2 of 3

Recommendation

The Plan Commission discussed several alternatives including leaving the minimum 10 foot rear
yard setback without any changes. It appears, however, that the setback could be changed without
impacting more than one building (the building at 15W24181't Street). Another altemative is to
require a rear yard setback equal to the side yard setback for any building exceeding 1,000 square
feet. Such an amendment would require rear yard setbacks for accessory buildings as follows:

Zoning:

R-l

R-2

R-2A

R-2B

R-3

Minimum Lot Area

5 Acres

2 Acres

40,000 square feet

30.000 square feet

20,000 square feet

Proposed Rear Yard Setback

20 feet

20 feet

15 feet

l7 feet

10 feet

Further direction from the Plan Commission is requested.



Staff Report and Summary
2-09-2014: ZoningOrdinance Text Amendment (Rear Yard Setbacks)
Page 3 of3

The following tables were provided in the staff report for the July 21,2014 meeting.

Maximum permitted floor area for detached accessory buildings by zoning district:

Examples of how the above regulations would apply to various lot sizes in various districts:

Zonine: Minimum
Lot Area

First Accessorv Buildins Second Accessorv
Buildine

R-l 5 Acres 3,000 square feet 3,000 square feet

R-2 2 Acres 2,500 square feet 2,500 square feet

R-2A 40,000
square feet

0.0475 (4.75%) FAR & 2,500 square feet
maximum

750 square feet

R-2B 30,000
square feet

0.0475 (4.75%) FAR & 2,500 square feet
maximum

750 square feet

R-3 20,000
square feet

Combined area not to exceed 3.75% of lot area and 1,500 square feet;
minimum permitted floor area of 750 square feet for non-conforming
lots less than 20,000 square feet.

Zonine: Actual Lot Area First Accessorv Buildine Second Accessorv
Buildine

R-2A or R-2B 60,000 square feet 2,500 square feet (maximum) 750 square feet

R-2A or R-2B 45,000 square feet 2,137.5 square feet (40,000 x 4.75%) 750 square feet

R-2A or R-2B 40,000 square feet 1,900 square feet 750 square feet

R-2A or R-2B 35,000 square feet 1,662.50 square feet 750 square feet

R-2A or R-2B 30,000 square feet 1,425 square feet 750 square feet

R-2A or R-2B 20,000 square feet 950 square feet 750 square feet

R-3 30,000 square feet 1,125 square feet in I building or split between 2
buildings (30,000 x 3.7 5%).

R-3 20,000 square feet 750 square feet in I building or split between 2 buildings
(20,000 x3.75%).

R-3 15,000 750 square feet in 1 building or split between 2 buildings
(Minimum regardless of lot size).



D. K/l/6.c'i LA'ID SUNVFffi,

PLAT OF SUR\/EY o
.oilJ irNffFrE eNtM w4.6*@ S, reSm. ffi

t. Iru

aI

Lot 5 i. Kdin* s tun.B A!!.smst Prot

IE

\

!-.e-t l-e-l n=.-..-\-s\-,/
J.l

1'

ltrb*ffi'

!\'* Fo&rrww-E L

f*rrml
ClEi-.ir2J
ffi
leElElr!/

,-0--r*.-q/--.

-.--.4-.*-ib

ffi
('( ffi).Iw

CONSTRUC]ION ENTRANCE

GWHTC SCU

-2,|!:4-

{
l.)

i
t

11

(,, -vvhyly

-==="'-_ /Zlia{:=!. _//

l'--tE=**ffi
ffi-L.r

#

t{E$e?EEt

x -".*
db

ltleddian REM

b

t;;;;- I
tr6@,Edrs,eB<c I



PLAT OT'SURYEY /€u
OF

sl0Isu;ivtY

F
2

a

ffiONLY l@ Ailfl24, AlST SreEt. ffito6E, t[trcB

Sre l'- lO'

E

r#ir
((ffi-)i
tE6z

Eereffie

LEGEND

NC.

SHEET No. I of 1 JoB No.: 620l

*- ioY s Hu Nc.

@s r2-2tsrt
PRPMD: !G2-lJ

/ 3- oy? t o?/

ltr t74

16

t



llrl

t
I

i

\
i

rl

,T

'i
I

I,

Il
I

i
I

I

,l't

F

,
It]

f
I

I

I
,I

a
,l

\

'I

I

II

c

I

?

a:

.a

I

a

i



I

{
t
m

o
m
o
I
m
I
1
m

I
tr
rn
z
o
m

;>>

ti

.9ti
i$
8i
;!.

o

.4..

-a*.

<?4

I
I



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP

DATE: September ll,2014

RE: Board Report for September 15, 2014Plan Commission Meeting

At its August 25,2014 and September 8, 2014 meetings the following actions were taken by the
Board of Trustees relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

Z-ll-20142 ll4ll German Church Road; The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan
Commission and approved an Ordinance rezoning this property to the R-2B District.

Z-10-2014: 15W320 North Frontage Road (Vanderwerk); The petitioner withdrew this request
prior to consideration by the Board of Trustees.

5-06-2014: 74-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (Counfy Line Square); The Board of Trustees
concurred with the Plan Commission and approved Ordinances amending the Sign Ordinance and
granting conditional sign approval for blade signs at County Line Square.



09/tL/2414

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied for July 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

tcA-14-173

JCA-14-196

JCA-14-198

JCA-14-224

JCPE- l4-189

JDS- t 4-l 88

JELV-14-202

JGEN-14-21I

JPAT-14-187

JPAT-14-200

JPAT-14-201

JPAT-14-217

JPCT-14-184

07108/2014

07fi412014

07/18t2014

0'7 /17 /2014

0'7/30/2014

0'711112014

07,L8t20t4

07/16/2014

o'7 /22/2014

07110/2014

0711712014 I 1794 Shag Bark Ct

0't / t'7 /2014 9381 Garfield Ave

07/24/20t4 r 5w 463 87TH ST

07/0"1/2014 l6W 50 83rd ST

C H Construction

LTF Construction Company, L

Pepp€r Construction

Andy Hyunh

ACOA, Ltd.

Fire & Security Systems, Inc.

St. Mark Coptic tuhodox Chu

DME Elevators & Lifu

BSC - Kramer Group LLC

Luke Loboz

Cedar Point Renoyations, Inc

CCSI

5415 S Califomia Ave
Chicago IL 60632

2902 Corporate Pl
Chanhassen MN 55317

4l I Lake Zurich Rd.
Banington IL 60010

6300 Kingery Hwy
Willowbrook IL 60527

125 S Wheeling Rd.
Wheeling IL 60090

516 W. Campus Dr
Arlington H€ights IL 60004

I 5 W45 5 79th St
Burr Ridge IL 60527

1992 University Ln
Lisle lL 60532

23940 W. Andrew Rd
Plainfield IL 60544

127 N Mill Sr
Naperville IL 60540

163l I W Lakeside Dr
Lockport lL 60441

10638 Great Plaines Dr
Huntley IL 60142

2649 Gardner Rd.
Broadview IL 60155

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Com Electrical Permit

Demolition Structure

Elevator

Generator

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Cell Tower

E. T. Manselll Construction, ln 160 E. Wend, Ste A
Lemont IL 60439

Walsh Landsacpe

JPF- l4- 186 0711012014 249 Lakewood Cir Cedar Rustic Fence Co Fence Permit

tcA-14-197

r6w 30 83RD ST

601 Burr Ridge Pkwy

101 Burr Ridge Pkwy

106 Burr Ridge Pkwy

l6w 289 W 83RD ST

8320 Madison St

7930 Garfield Av

2l Ambriance

6307 ELM ST

I1513 tudgewood Ln

99 Republic Av.
Joliet IL 60435



09/77/2A14

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied for July 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JPF-14-211

JPF-14-223

JPR-14-r72

JPR- l4- 179

JPR- l4-r 80

JPR-14- 183

JPR-t4-191

JPR- r4- r 92

JPR-t4-193

JPR-14-203

JPR-14-206

JPR-14-207

JPR-14-208

JPR-14-213

0'1130/2014 349 Tamerton Pkwy

07101/2014 1480 Tomlin Dr

0'7103/2014 1348 Laurie Ln

0'7 lo'7 /2014 125 Tower Dr

0' 0812014 I1435 Circle Dr

07/15/2014 7650 County Line Rd

07/15/2014 8129 Katk).n Ct

o7 /1512014 8720 Aintree Ln

07 /t8120t4 461 Kirkwood Cove

07/2512014 621 I Cove Creek Ct

07/2112014 1449 Tomlin Dr

0712U2014 457 W 91st St

07 /2312014 8212 Garfield Ave

Antonio & Patricia Schiappa

Angelique Arflack

James M Bums

Gerald King

M & J Asphalt Paving Compan

Athanasis Tom Bubaris

Christian Brothers of The Mid

Ray Tareghian

lrish Castle Paving

Gary Clemens

Comcast

Boswell Blacktop PaYing

LaVerne Kwilosz

Marjorie O'Connor

M & J Asphalt Paving Compan

8750 Poto Ridge Ct.
Bun Ridge IL 60527

349 Tamerton Pkwy
Bun Ridge IL 60527

1480 Tomlin Dr
Bur Ridge IL 60527

1348 Laurie Ln
Burr Ridge IL 60527

3124 South 60th Cr
Cicero IL 60804

I1435 Circle Dr
Burr Ridge lL 60527

7650 County Line Rd
Bun Ridge IL 60521

8 129 Kathryn Ct
Burr Ridge IL 60527

9723 S Kingsbury Ct
Palos Hills IL 60465

461 Kirkwood Cove
Bun Ridge IL 60527

5N301 Medinah Rd
Addison IL 60101

12108 W l67th St
HOMER CLEN IL 6049I

457 W 91st St
Burr Ridge IL 60527

8212 Garfield Av.
Burr Ridge IL 60527

3124 South 60th Ct
Cicero IL 60E04

Fence Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

JPR-14-2r4 07/2212014 Garfield Ave ROW Permit

07/23/2014 8750 Polo Ridge Ct.

Fence Permit



09/tt/20t4

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied for July 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JPR-14-215

JPS-14-204

JRAL- 14-219

JRAL-14-220

JRDB-14-r90

JRDB-14-209

JRPE- 14- 182

JRPE-t4-218

JRSF-14-175

JRSF- 14-185

JRSF-r 4- 194

JRSF-I4-I99

07/25/2014 BR Pkwy (Cry Ln Sq)

07/28/2014 6l 10 Garfield Ave

07/30/2014 7633 Woodland Ln

1905 Marketview Dr
Yorkville IL 60560

Kevin & Ann Garvin 740 S Oak St
Hinsdale IL 60521

Normandy Construction 440 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale IL 60521

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Res Electrical Permit

Res Electrical Permit

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

o7 /21/2014 192 Pheasant Hollow DR TR Knapp Architects

07 /t4/2014 8426 Meadowbrook Dr Kazimierz Leja

07 /22t2014 9381 Garfield Ave Joe Buonavolanto

07/07t2014 15W 663 79TH ST Baum, Rolf & Denise

07/25/2014 r 5w 90 60th sT Brighter Electric, Inc

07 /t4t2014 8674 Johnston Rd A&E Luxury Homes

0'7110/20t4 280 Dartmouth Ct Ted Builders, Inc

0'7115/2014 791 I Savoy Club Ct Pulte Homes

07/15/2014 8061 Savoy Club Ct Pulte Homes

07/16/2014 7917 Sayoy Club Ct Pulte Homes

320 N Main St.
Lombard IL 60148

8426 Meadowbrook
Bun Ridge IL 60527

9381 S Garfield St
Bun Ridge IL 60527

15W663 79Th St
Bun Ridge IL 60527

5945 Bentley Av.
Willowbrook IL 60527

Matthews Custom Homes Inc Residential New Single Family

07/2412014 Carriage Way Dr Black Diamond Paving, Inc.

4995 Keller St.
Lisle IL 60532

536 Ridgemoor Dr.
Willowbrook IL 60527

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000
Schaumburg IL 60195

1901 N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000
Schaumburg IL 60195

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000
Schaumburg IL 60195

836 Stratford Ln
Downers Grove lL 60516

Residential Alteration

IRAL-14-222

JRSF-14- 195

JRSF-14-205 0'711812014 9207 Garfield Av



09/1.L/2A14

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied for July 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JRSF-14-210

JRSF-14-221

JRSF- 14-225

07 /22/2014 7512 Drew Ave

07130120t4 3 Norman Ct

0'7/3112014 8069 Savoy CIub Ct.

Stanislaw Mikos

JDS Home Builders, Inc

Pulte Homes

631 67th Pl
Willowbrook IL 60527

16W528 BluffRd
Bun Ridge IL 60527

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000
Schaumburg IL 60195

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

TOTAL: 48



09/tt/2414 Permits Issued July 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-14-069

JCA- 14- 120

JCMSC-I4.099

JDS-14-161

JDS-r4-188

JELV-14-105

JELV-r4-109

JGEN-14-114

JPAT-14-153

JPCT-t4-149

JPF-14- 139

JPPL- l4- 138

JPR-13-149

JPR-14-134

JPR- 14- 158

07 t02D014

07107/20t4

07 t17/2014

071t0/20t4

0'1/18t20t4

07/t8/2014

07/18t20t4

071t5/2014

07/09t2014

07/t8D0t4

07 /02t20t4

07 /02t2014

07117 /20t4

07 /07 /2014

07 /01/20t4

07/09120t4

Morgan Harbour Co.

Ostrander Construction, Inc

Refaat Malek

Afiiliated Restoration Contract

St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Chu

Colley Elevator Co.

Colley Elevator Co.

Kazimierz Leja

Prairie Path Pavers

Mark Korso, LCC Law

Aqua Pools, Inc.

Aqua Pools, Inc.

Brad & Gina Angeletti

Kathleen M McDermott

Robert & Karen Forman

Boswell Blacktop Paving

10204 Werch Dr. 301

Woodddge IL 60517

2001 Butterfield Road, Suite I 120

Downers Grove IL 605 t5

l5 w 455 79th
Burr Ridge IL 60527

2140 W Fulton St
Chicago IL 60612

15W455 79th St
Bun Ridge IL 60527

226 Wi iam St.
Bensenyille lL 60106

226 William St.
Bensenville IL 60106

8426 Meadowbrook
Burr Ridge lL 60527

500 E. Cossitt AYenue
Lacrange lL 60525

t0700 W higgins Rd., ste 240
ROSEMONT IL 60018

13445 W l59th St.

Homer Glen IL 60491

13445 W I 59th St.

Homer Glen IL 60491

15W710 74th St.

Bun Ridge IL 60527

8781 Polo Ridge Ct
Burr tudge IL 60527

I l3l0 W. 73rd Pl
BuIr Ridge IL 60527

12108 W l67th Sr

HOMER GLEN IL 6049I

Com Alteration
$l,58'1,122 3j ,t3O

Com Alteration
541,700 278

Commercial Miscellaneous

Demolition Structure

Demolition Structure

Elevator

Elevator

Generator

Patio Permit

Cell Tower

Fence Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

JPR-r4-r67 ROW Permit

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

8040 Madison St

7075 Veterans BlYd.

l5w 455 79TH ST

9476 Fallingwater Dr E

7930 Garfield Av

l6W 455 South Frontage R

l6W 485 South Frontage R

8426 Meadowbrook Dr

881 I Grant St

7501 Brush Hill Rd

9381 Garfield Ave

9381 Garfield Ave

710 w 74th st.

8781 Polo Ridge Ct

I l3l0 W 73rd Pl

1450 Tomlin Dr

Pool Permit



a9 /t1/2ar4

Permit Number Dat€ Issued Property Address Applicant Name & Cortact lnfo Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JPR-14-169

JPR-t 4-172

iPR-14-192

JPS-14- 150

JRAD-14-084

JRAL- l4- 122

JRAL-14-r 64

JRDB- l4- 107

JRDB-14-l l0

07109/2014

0'7/t6t2014

07117D014

0712312014

07t30/2014

07129D0t4

01/0812014

01109t2014

07/03/2014

07 /0812014

07t2s,2014

0'1/09/2014

0'7115120t4

07 t02D0t4

07D812014

8473 Clynderven Rd

1480 Tomlin Dr

125 Tower Dr

8129 Kathryn Ct

461 Kirkwood Cove

621 I Cove Creek Ct

8040 Madison St

2 Carriage Pl

119 79th St

7926 Savoy Club Ct.

8725 Aintree Ln

116 CARRIAGE WAY DR

l5w 540 60TH PL

7154 Fair Elms AYe

I1349 W Tlst St

I1332 W 72nd St

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Detached Building

JRDB-14-l4l 07 /07 t2014 Residential Detached Building

Permits Issued July 2014

JPR-14- 180

JPR-14-203

JPR-14-206

JRAL-14-023

JRAL-t4-144

JRAL-14-165

Michael Thiel

James M Bums

M & J Asphalt Paving Compan

Ray Tareghian

Gary Clemens

Comcast

Parvin Clauss Sign Co

Village Carpentry & Remodeli

Normandy Construction

Function Basement Design

Normandy Construction

Hector Kim Garcia

RLC Development and Constru

Vladeta Markovic

Joe Tamborski

Helga Dekold

8473 Clynderven Rd
Burr Ridge IL 60527

1480 Tomlin Dr
Bun Ridge IL 60527

3124 South 60th Ct
Cicero lL 60804

8129 Kathryn Ct
Burr Ridge IL 60527

461 Kirkwood Cove
Bun Ridge IL 60527

5N301 Medinah Rd.
Addison lL 60101

165 Tubeway Dr
Carol Stream IL 60188

1065 Zygmund Circle
Westmont IL 60559

440 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale IL 60521

1602 Cavalier Ct
Wheaton lL 60189

zl40 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale IL 60521

6900 Golfriew Dr
Countryside IL 60525

6201 S Grant St

Burr Ridge lL 60527

7154 Fair Elms Ave
Burr Ridge IL 60527

11349 W 7l st St

BuIr Ridge IL 60527

I 1332 72nd St

Burr Ridge IL 60527

Residential Addition
$170,550 |,13'7

Residential Alteration
$25,500 340

Residential Alteration
5168-750 ) )so

Residential Alteration
$18,750 250

Residential Alteration
$6,075 8l

Residential Alteration
s5,400 '12

Residential Detached Building



09 / tl/2074

Permit Number Date Issued Prop€rty Addr€ss

Permits Issued July 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JRES-14-137

JRPE-14-119

JRPE- 14- 160

JRPE-14-r68

JRSF- 14- r 5l

JRSF-14-152

TOTAL: 38

8301 Fars Cove
Burr Ridge IL 60527

8426 Meadowbrook
Burr Ridge lL 60527

509 Bridle Avenue
Wheaton IL 60187

1523 Herbert St.
Downers Grove IL 60515

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000
Schaumburg IL 60195

l90l N. Roselle Rd., Ste 1000
Schaumburg IL 60195

Residential Miscellaneous

Res Electrical Permit

Res Electrical Permit

Res Electrical Permit

Residential New Single Family
S389,s50 Z,sg1-

Residential New Single Family
s450,000 3,OOO

Anthony Romeo

o'7115/20 t4 8426 Meadowbrook Dr KazimierzLela

07108/2014 8501 Clynderven Rd Encore Electric, Inc

07/17/2014 I l2 Caniage Way Dr. Pro Electric Generators, Inc

0'7/25/2014 7908 SAVOY CLUB CT Pulte Homes

0712512014 7944 Sayoy Club Ct. Pulte Homes

07117/2014 8301 Fars Cove



Occupancy Certificates Issued July 2014
09/t y14

co# Certificate of Date Occupant Address

oFr4025 07/30t14 Steve & Catherine Greenspon 6307 ELM ST

Record



Jan Feb Mar Apr May lun lul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

r 2013 72 12 13 27 2L 151

. 20L4 10 72 9 27 25 28 38 149

Village of Burr Ridge 2014 Building Permit Activity Compared to 2013
200

180

160

140

r2o

100

80

60

40

20

r 2013

.2074

0



Jan Feb Mar Apr Mav Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL
r 2013 2 4 3 3 1, 3 5 21
12014 7 3 1 t 0 3 2 11

Village of Burr Ridge 2Ot4 New Housing Starts Compared to 2O1-g

20

15

10 .20t3
.2014

5

0



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2014
not include miscellaneous Permits)

MONTH

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAI.

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS

(REs)

NON.

RESIDENTIAI.

(NEw)

AODITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(NON-REs)

TOTAL FOR

MONTH

IANUARY s450,000 s837,600 s96,3s7 s1,383,9s7
t1l tsl I1l

FEBRUARY S1,4oo,4oo s196,9s0 51,s97,3s0
t3l I6l

MARCH S4s0,ooo s18,7s0 51,s85,803 S2,os4,ss3
I1l I1l t3l

APRIL s849,600 s377,62s 52,612,872 S3,834,037
I1l l8l t6l

MAY 584,7s0 S3,630,628 53,7 rs378
I6l t4l

IUNE 52,246,2so 5777,ts0 S167.085 s2,s31,08s
I3l I3l I1l

JULY s839,5s0 S39s,o2s 5t,628,822 s2,863,397
I2l I6l t2l

AUGUST

SEPTEN4BER

OCTOBER

N OVEMBER

DECEM BER

SUE.TOTAL s5,23s,800 52,o22,4s0 so 59,72r,sol 517,979,757

[11] [3s] 117)
2014 TOTAL



09 / LI/ 20L4

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied for August 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info

tcA-14-270 08/26D0t4 220 Shore Dr Bronson & Bratton Inc

JCAD-14-239 08/08/2014 l5w 455 79TH ST Sullivan Design Build

JCMSC-14-235 08/0712014 l5W 150 South Frontage Rd Anthem Memory Care

JCMSC.I4-258 08/18D014 7850 Grant St Ricardo North America

JCNC-14-236 0810712014 l5W 150 South Frontage Rd CB Two

JDS- 14-233 08t06t2014 l5w 170 60TH sT Rebrag lnc

08t06/2014 6 EnclaYe Ct DME Elevators & Lifts

JPAT-14-268

JPF-14-230 08i04/2014 8426 Meadowbrook Dr Kazimierz Leja

08/2712014 700 8l st St Freeman Fence, Inc.

JPF -14-257 08,L4120t4 89 Cabemet Ct Rosebrook Pools, Inc

tPF-14-262 0812|2014 I l3l5 W 72nd St Caribbean Pools

JPPL-t4-229 08t04t20t4 8426 Meadowbrook Dr Kazimierz Leja

JPPL-14-256 08t14D014 89 Cabemet Ct

tPPL-t4-261 0812t/2014 I l3l5 W 72nd St Carihhean Pools

lPPt .-1 4-263 08t2v2014 6959 Fieldstone Dr Caribbean Pools

220 Shore Dr
Burr Ridge IL 60527

l3l4 Emil St.
Madison WI 53792

5335 SW Meadows Rd, #140
Lake Oswego OR 97034

7850 Grant St
Burr Ridge IL 60521

500 Liberry st., # 100
Salem OR 97301

115 S Vine St
Hinsdale II- 60521

1992 University Ln
Liste IL 60532

500 E. Cossift Avenue
LaGrange IL 60525

8426 Meadowbrook
Bun Ridge IL 60527

3515 Cleveland Ave.
Brookfield IL 60513

543 North Avenue
Libertyville IL 60048

36 Evs, 3-D
Schererville IN 46375

8426 Meadowbrook
Burr Ridge IL 60527

543 North Avenue
Libertyville IL 60048

36 Evs, 3-D
Schererville lN 46375

P O Box 439, 36 E. U.S. 30
Schererville IN 46375

8473 Walredon Av.
Burr Ridge IL 60527

Com Alteration

Com Addition

Commercial Miscellaneous

Commercial Miscellaneous

Com New Construction

Demolition Stn-rcture

Elevator

Patio Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Pool Permit

Pool Permit

Pool Permit

Pool Permit

JPR-14-216 08106/2014 241 8lst St Kenneth Paulan ROw Permit

Description

08D5/2014 591 83rd St Prairie Path Pavers

Fence Permit

tELV -14-240

iPF-14-255

Rosebrook Pools, Inc.



09/17/2a14

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied for August 2014

Description

JPR-14-228

JPR-r4-231

JPR-14-243

JPR.-14-244

JPR-14-245

JPR-14-246

JPR-14-247

JPR-14-248

JPR-14-249

JPR-14-250

JPR- 14-264

JPR-14-265

JPS-14-226

JPS-14-246

08t04120t4 137 Circle Ridge Dr

08/0E/2014 7257 Commonwealth Ave Robert Prock

08/07 /2014 4 Bridle Ct Ridgeland Masonry

08/t4/2014 ROWS DuPage Locations Comcast

0812l/20t4 l6l Tower Dr Clarion Construction, Inc

Joan/Ed Le Toumeau

08^2t2014 IOS 445 GLENN DR

08/18/20 t 4 125 Oak Ridge Dr Custom Concrete

James Lawrence

08/20D0t4 724 Tomlin Dr James Lawrence

0812|2014 IOS 622 GLENN DR Noble Blacktop Corp

08/28D014 50 Burr Ridge Pkwy Comcast

08/28t2014 7029 High Grove BLVD

08/01/2014 7650 Grant St

0812212014 535 Village Center Dr

Tracey Diehl

Doyle Signs, Inc

Flagg Creek Heritage Society -

137 Circle Ridge
Burr Ridge IL 60527

7257 Commonwealth Av
Bun Ridge IL 60527

1000 Commerce Dr.
Oak Brook lL 60523

2364 Essington, Ste 324
Joliet lL 60435

5N301 Medinah Rd.
Addison IL 60101

58 Eisenhower Lane N.
Lombard IL 60148

7607 S Hamilton
BurI Ridge lL 60527

105445 Glenn Dr
Burr Ridge IL 60521

6529 Hemmingford Dr
Canal Winchester OH 431 l0
232 W. Interstate Rd.
Addison IL 60101

7425 S Wolf Rd
Burr Ridge IL 60527

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Sign Permit

tPs-14-252 08/14/2014 7425 Wolf Rd Sign P€rmit

Applicant Name & Contact Info

JPR-14-237

JPR- l4-251

Marianne Borek

08/1212014 ROWs DuPage Locations AT&T

08/1212014 7607 Hamilton Ave

David & Davvn Maday

0812012014 732 Tomlin Dr

Elbum lL 601l9

725 Gregford Rd
Bun Ridge lL 60527

725 Gregford Rd
Bun Ridge IL 60527

3 Grant Sq., Ste 162
Hinsdale IL 60521

5N301 Medinah Rd.
Addison IL 60101



09 / 71/ 20r4

Permit Number Date Applied Property Addrcss

Permits Applied for August 2014

Applicart Name & Contact Info Description

JRAD-14-241

JRAD- 14-254

IRAL-14-238

rRAL-14-242

JRAL-14-253

JRAL-14-260

iRSF-14-227

JRSF-14-232

JRSF-r4-234

JRSF-14-259

JRSF-14-267

TOTAL: 45

08107120t4 7615 Hamilton Ave

08t1412014 8400 Walredon Ave

08/14t2014 8035 Woodside Ln

08108/2014 6995 Fieldstone Dr

08^2/20t4 l5W 239 62nd ST # W

08/l 8/2014 107 Waterside Pl.

08/0|20t4 6977 Fieldstone Dr

08/04/2014 7820 Counry Line Rd

08/0612014 l5w 170 60TH sT

081t 5/2014 6280 Grant St

08D2/2014 9225 Forest Edge LN

Bill zitko

WTAP, Inc

Joliet Cabinet

Provencal Construction Co.

Rosenblum

Tranquility Builders, lnc

Aladdin Nassar

TRP Construction Inc

Rebrag lnc

RLC DeYelopment and Constm

Provencal Construction Co.

7615 Hamilton
Burr Ridge IL 60527

22 W 689 Elmwood Dr
Glen Ellyn IL 60137

50 Burr Ridge Pkwy.
BuIr Ridge IL 60527

15W239 62nd Street
Burr Ridge lL 60527

20 Shore Dr
Oswego IL 60543

6874 Fieldstone Dr
Burr Ridge IL 60527

14712 Stone Haven Ln
Lockport IL 60441

I l5 S Vine St
Hinsdale lL 60521

6201 S Crant St
Bun Ridge IL 60527

50 Bun Ridge Pkwy.
Burr Ridge IL 60527

Residential Addition

Residenlial Addition

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family



09/lr/20r4

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued August 2014

Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-14-096

JCA-14-097

JCA-14-173

JCMSC-14-l8l

JCPE-14-189

JDS-14-l l2

JELV- l4-170

IELY-14-174

JGEN-14-041

JGEN-14-2 r I

JPAT-14-102

JPAT-14-200

JPAT-14-201

JPAT-14-217

JPCT-14-184

08/2212014

08t22t2014

08t06/20t4

08/25t2014

08/trD0t4

08/13t2014

08/t4t20t4

08fi212014

08/t212014

08/t | 12014

08/07t2014

08t19t2014

08/L5120t4

08^9/20t4

08t26t2014

08/01/2014

l6w 285 83RD ST

l6w 289 W 83RD ST

l6w 30 83RD ST

l5W 460 North Frontage R

8320 Madison St

221 'lzr,d St

1200 Burr Ridge Pkwy

l5w 540 60TH PL

8436 Heather Ct

6307 ELM ST

I l5l8 Woodglen Ln

I 1794 Shag Bark Ct

9381 Garfield Ave

l5w 463 87TH ST

l6W 50 83rd ST

8650 Johnston Rd

Bill McNaughton

W H. McNaughton Builders, I

C H Construction

Webster, McGrath & Ahlberg,

Fire & Security Systems, lnc.

RMD Construction

Thyssen Krupp EleYator Co

DME Elevators & Lifts

Nick Hanlon

E. T. Manselll Conshuction, In

Prairie Path Pavers

BSC - Kramer Group LLC

Luke Loboz

Cedar Point Renovations, lnc

CCSI

Sunco Pools Inc

347 83rd St

Burr tudge lL 60521

16W347 83rd St
Burr tudge lL 60521

5415 S Califomia Ave
Chicago IL 60632

207 S Naperville Rd
Wheaton IL 60187

516 W. Campus Dr
Arlington Heights IL 60004

7319 Park Ave
Burr Ridge IL 60527

335 Eisenhjower Lane South
Lombard IL 60148

1992 University Ln
Lisle IL 60532

1004 Saylor St.

Downers Grove IL 60516

160 E. Wend, Ste A
Lemont lL 60439

500 E. Cossitt Avenue
Lacrange IL 60525

127 N Mill st
Naperville IL 60540

163l I W Lakeside Dr
Lockport lL 60441

10638 Great Plaines Dr
Huntley IL 60142

2649 Gardner Rd.
Broadviev lL 60155

2l Tomahawk Trl
Oswego IL 60543

Com Alteration
$545,931 9,000

Com Alteration
$381,369 6,287

Com Alteration
$8,871 t7t
Commercial Miscellaneous

Com Electrical Permit

Demolition Stmcture

Elevator

Elevator

Generator

Generator

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

JPF- l4-177 Fence Permit

Applicant Name & Contact Info

Cell Tower



O9/!:L/20L4

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued August 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JPF-14-21 I

JPF- 14-255

JPPL- 14-159

JPPL-14-l7l

JPR- 14-193

JPR-14-207

JPR- l4-208

JPR- t4-213

JPR- 14-215

JPR-14-231

JPR-14-244

JPR- l4-245

08t26/2014 249 Lakewood Cir Cedar Rustic Fence Co

Antonio & Patricia Schiappa

08/20/2014 349 Tamerton Pkwy Angelique Ar{lack

08/2812014 700 81st St Freeman Fence, Inc

08/0v2014 8650 Johnston Rd Sunco Pools lnc

08/15t2014 7430 Arbor Av Dream Pools

08128t2014 8720 Aintree Ln

08/t t 12014 1449 Tomlin Dr Boswell Blacktop Paving

Laverne Kwilosz

08n212014 8212 Garfield Ave Marjorie O'Connor

08ll220l4 Carriage Way Dr Black Diamond Paving, Inc

08/26D014 137 Circle Ridge Dr

08/14t2014 7257 Commonwealth Ave Robert Prock

08/1812014 ROWs DuPage Locations Comcast

08/2912014 l6l Tower Dr

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Pool Permit

Pool Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

JPR-14-246 08/2912014 7607 Hamilton Ave Joan,/Ed Le Toumeau ROW Permit

JPF- 14-186

JPF-t4-223

JPR-14-228

08/0512014 8750 Polo Ridge Ct.

Irish Castle Paving

08lll20l4 457 W 9lsr St.

Marianne Borek

Clarion Construction, Inc

99 Republic Av.
Joliet IL 60435

8750 Polo Ridge Ct.
Burr Ridge IL 60527

349 Tamerton Pkwy
Bun Ridge IL 60527

3515 Cleveland AYe.
Brookfield IL 60513

2l Tomahawk Trl
Oswego lL 60543

31W626 Schoger Dr
Naperville IL 60565

9723 S Kingsbury Ct
Palos Hills IL 60465

12108 W l67th St

HOMER GLEN IL 6049I

457 W 9lst St
Burr Ridge IL 60527

8212 Garfield Av.
Burr Ridge tL 60527

1905 Marketview Dr
Yorkville IL 60560

137 Circle Ridge
Bun Ridge IL 60527

7257 Commonwealth Ay.
Burr Ridge IL 6052?

5N301 Medinah Rd.
Addison IL 60101

58 Eisenhower Lane N.
Lombard IL 60148

7607 S Hamilton
Burr Ridge IL 60527

ROW Permit

ROW Permit



09/71/201-4

Permit Number Date Issred Property Address

Permits Issued August 2014

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JPR-14-264

tPs-t4-226

JRAD-14-113

JRAL-14-146

JRAL-14-166

JRAL-14-176

JRAL-14-220

JRAr.-14-222

JRAL-t 4-238

JRDB-14-209

JRPE-14- 182

JRSF-14-l I I

JRSF-14-129

08/28/2014 50 Burr Ridge Pkwy Comcast

08/27D014 7650 Grant St Tracev Diehl

08n3D0t4 15l Circle Ridge Dr Reliable Home Improvement

08t19D014 I l7l4 Briarwood Ln Michael O'Grady

oStot/2014 1237 Laurie Ln Normandy Construction

08/11/2014 134 Dragonfly LN TR Knapp Architects

08/2212014 7633 Woodland Ln Normandy Construction

08/1412014 192 Pheasant Hollow DR TR Knapp Architects

Joliet Cabinet

Joe Buonavolanto

Baum, Rolf & Denise

RMD Construction

R A Developers and Contractor

A&E Luxury Homes

Ted Builders, lnc

08125t2014 9381 Garfield Ave

08122/20t4 t 5w 663 79TH ST

08/13D0t4 221 72nd St

08/27/2014 8674 Johnston Rd

08/0'7 12014 I 1888 Crosscreek CT

5N301 Medinah Rd.
Addison IL 60101

6529 Hemmingford Dr
Canal Winchester OH 431 l0
1300 W Ferry Rd.
Naperville lL 60563

I l7l4 Briarwood Ln
Bun Ridge IL 60527

440 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale IL 60521

320 N Main St.
Lombard IL 60148

440 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale IL 60521

320 N Main St.
Lombard lL 60148

9381 S Garfield St
Burr Ridge lL 60527

15w663 79Th St
Bun Ridge IL 60527

73 t9 Park Ave
Burr Ridge IL 60527

842 Alfini Dr
Des Plaines IL 60016

4995 Keller St.

Lisle IL 60532

536 fudgemoor Dr.
Willowbrook lL 60527

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residential Addition
$s6,8s0 379

Residential Alteration
94,125 55

Residential Alteration
S78,000 1,040

Residential Alteration
542,225 s63

Residential Alteration
$4,725 63

Residential Alteration
$6,750 90

Residential Alteration
$11,250 150

Residential Detached Building
$37,500 5OO

Res Electrical Permit

TOTAL: 47

0E/2v2014 280 Dartmouth Ct

JRSF-14-175

JRSF- l4- 185

08114/2014 8035 Woodside Ln

Residential New Single Family
$456,900 3,046

Residential New Single Family
$713,850 4,759

Residential New Single Family
$602,850 4,019

Residential New Single Family
S610,800 4.072



Occupancy Certificates Issued August 2014
091111]l4

co# Certificate of OccuDancv Date Occuoant Record Address

oFl4023

oF 14027

oFl4028

oF 14029

08/07114

08/08/14

08t14/14

08122114

Kevin & Aurora Miske

Frank DeFino

Robert & Catherine Heiderscheidt

Michael & Roula Borkowski

383 Old Oak Ct

7957 Savoy Club Ct.

8081 Savoy Club Ct

91 80 Forest Edge Ln.



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

r 2013 12 72 73 21 27 33 33 26

)\ 28 38 41a 2074 10 72 9 27 196

Village of Burr Ridge 2014 Building Permit Activity Compared to 2013
200

180

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

r 2013

.20L4

0

L77



Jan Feb Mar Apr Mav Jun Jul Aus Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL
r 2013 2 4 3 3 1 3 5 3 24

a20L4 1 3 1 1 0 3 2 4 15

Village of Burr Ridge 2OL4 New Housing Starts Compared to 2Ot3

25

20

15

.20]-3

.2074
10

5

0



THTY SURVEY OF BUITDING PERMITS - 2014MON
(Does not include miscellaneous permits

)

MONTH NEW

SINGI.E FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL

(R

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS

(N

NON.

RESIDENTIAL

NON-RES)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS TOTAL FOR

MONTH

JANUARY S4so 000 s837,600 se 357 51,383,9s7
tsl

FEBRUARY s1 00 S195,9s0 S1,s97,350
t3l

I!1ARCH s4s0,000 S18,7so S1,s8s,803 52,0s4,ss3
I1l 1l t3l

APRIT s849,600 537 7,62s 52,612,8L2 s3 34 037

t1l 6

S84,7so s3 630 624 183 1L5

t4l
JUNE s2,246,250 s1u 750 5167,08s S2,s31,08s

t3l 3

JULY s839 50 s39s,02s 51,628,822 s2,863,397

I2l
AUGUST s2 384 00 5241,42s s936,171 S3,s61,996

4

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEM BER

DECEM BER

s10 651,618 52L,541,753SUB-TOTAL S8,620,200 52,263,87s so
20[1s] [43]

2014 TOTAL

I1l t1l

I6t

I8t

t6t

l1l

121 I6t

t8t I3t



FINDINGS OF FACT

FOR THE DENIAL OF A TEXT AMENDMENT
PURSUANT TO THE VTLLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ZONING ORDINANCE

Z-10-2014; Amendment to Section VIII.C.2

The petitioner requests an amendment to Section VIII.C.2 of the Zoning Ordinance to add retail sales of
firearms to the list of special uses in the B-2 Business District. As per Section XII.J.7 of the Zoning
Ordinance and based on testimony and evidence submitted for the public hearing, the Plan Commission
adopts the following findings in support of its recommendation to deny the aforesaid petition:

a. The petitioner failed to show that the amendment is compatible with other uses in the B-2
District. of the Zoning Ordinance;

Testimony was presented from residents that firearm sales adjacent to a residential district may have
a detrimental impact on the full use and enjoyment of residential neighborhoods. The text
amendment did not include any provision requiring separation from a residential district.

b. The petitioner failed to show that the amendment fulfills the purpose and intent of the Zoning
Ordinance;

A purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance is to protect the use and enjoyment of properties as
well as the value of properties from detrimental impacts of other nearby uses. The petitioner failed to
show that a firearm sales business would not have a negative impact on adjacent uses.

September 15,2014

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

W



FINDTNGS OF FACT

FOR THE DENIAL OF A SPECIAL TTSE PERMIT
PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BTTRR RTDGE

ZONING ORDINANCE

Z-10-2014; 15W320 North Frontage Road

The petitioner requests an amendment to Section VIII.C.2 of the Zoning Ordinance to add retail sales of
firearms to the list of special uses in the B-2 Business District and requests special use approval to permit
retail sales of firearms at 15W320 North Frontage Road. As per Section XII.K.7 of the Zoning Ordinance
and based on testimony and evidence submitted for the public hearing, the Plan Commission adopts the
following findings in support of its recommendation to deny the aforesaid special use:

a. The special use will be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted and may substantially diminish or impair property values
within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.

In separate findings, the Plan Commission determined that firearm sales may have a detrimental
impact on the full use and enjoyment of residential properties when located adjacent to a residential
neighborhood. The subject property is immediately adjacent to a residential neighborhood.

d. The establishment of the special use will impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

Residential properties located adjacent to a business selling firearms may be less desirable for
residential use which would negatively impact the normal and orderly development and improvement
of this residential area.

September 15,2014

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

W


	PC PKT1
	PC PKT2

